APPENDIX 6
(Revised Conditions)

P s s JMJ

Sarah Harrilmhaw

From: Pearce, Jason <jason.pearce@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 12 December 2019 14:01

To: Sarah Herringshaw; Licensing e-mail address

Subject: NFDC - India Cottage premises licence variation
Attachments; Copler_20191212_131349,pdf

Dear Sarah,

The Police do not wish to make a representation to the above variation of premises licence application as the
requested licensable activity Is for low level live music Thurs - Sat until midnight in an Indian restaurant,

The applicant has offered up measures in section M of the applicaticn document,

I'see that the current premises licence has conditions that have clearly been copled and pasted from a previous
application document. The measures offered need to be transiated into conditions,

The applicant of the current application has offered up several measures in section M which include CCTV, challenge
25, alcohol only with a meal, training & incident book. I'd be grateful If these bacoming meaningful and enforceable
cenditions of the premises licence.

At present there Is a condition that reads:

"The premises have been in business In the town for over twenty years and have a good relationship with the local
Police',

Many thanks,

Jason

. PC512 Jason Pearce
.~ Ucensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction team Jason.pearce@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
Internal: 4641503
External: 101 ask for 4641503
Licensing Home Page
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/| Internet/advice—and-lnformatlon/llcen_slng/




India Cottage Conditions

Amend existing conditlons to make them meaningful, precise, enforceable, unambiguous,

prescriptive and clear).

taken off the premises.

The premises have a nominated premises supervisor to ensure that alcohol Is ot

AMEND TO
Alcohpl must not be rgamoved from the premis_es by customers

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

good relatianship with the local Police,

REMOVE THIS

The premises have been‘in business |n the town for over twenty years andhavea

¢) Public Safety

dillgence with regard to health and safetx and fire,

AMENDTO . . . . - .
The premises have adequate lighting inside and outside.

Cléar xit sighs will be displayed. There Is a policy in place fo exercise due difigence
with regard fo health and safety and fire safety. L .

The premises have adequate lighting inside aﬁd outslde. Cleg@}ﬂtﬂgﬂs@nd,a;.._ﬂ_
~ fséating capacity Tor forty five persons. The premises have a policy fo exercisé due

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A smarf/casual dress code policy applies.
The premises do not promote "Happy Hour' drinking offers.

AMEND TO ' '
The premises shall operate a smart/casual dress code policy

The premises do not promote 'Happy Hour' drinking offers.

e) The protection of children from harm

The legal restrictions on the admission of children and do not serve alcohol to
underage children.




Applicant offered conditions (amended as above criferia)

Crime and disorder licensing objective

The DPS will nominate a responsible person to rﬁanage:thq premises in hie a_bs_énce.
Continuous CCTV recording will take place in all lleensed areas of the_pr'er'his‘es.

An incident book will be provided at 'thé premises and completed .by stéfF.

There shall be in place for the premisesa written policy to prevent the sale’or supply of aleohol
to persons under 18 years of age. That policy shall require any person who appears to be
under the age of 25 years to produce a recogmsed proof of age card accredlted under the
Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) or if & pr00f of age card is not available 4 photo
driving licence lndicatmg that they are over 18 years of age, (Armed Forces iD are also
acceptabls), _ . oo

Public Safety Lii':ensiﬁg objective

The Fire Rlsk Assessment will be rewawed annuaijy

Staff will be tramed Jn H&S and f‘ re safet},q and a rac:ord WI|| be kept of all tralmng
Prevention of publlc riuisance Iicensmg objectlve i c

Alcohol shall not be gold or supplied on the premises otherw[se fo persons tak[ng tab!e meals
and for consumpﬁpn by such a person as anclllary to thélr mea! e

Frequent collectlon of glasses and bottles WIH be undertakan to ensure tha’t empty contalner‘s ‘
do not accumulate in or around fhe licansed premlses ‘ L

A smoklng area for customers will be prowded and sultable recepte[cles for® clgarette debrls
provided . o . ‘ .

Protection of children licensing objectiva’ -
Children must be accompanied on the premises by art adult,

Thete will be no nudity or sexual performiances 4t s premises.






